Dear Jin, Res CTIA item in C.4.75-1996, Dallas F.0. letter of 4/6/76 to you-
I have difficulty believimg that there arc but 44 peges on Bud but maybe so.

NHote that this lettsr does mot shats whether this is all the records, whether
there are others that are withheld, vhat files they've searched or anything at all
more than that unspecified "Records which you requested ... have been procedded...”

Maybe the evasivenses is not intentiomal. But I think, givem Bud and his
aotivities and what Hoover thought - and said -~ of hMm it would be good to get a
definitive response.

This is not the first F.0. to say that Dud is the requester. As I recall it I
responded to “noxvills a month age and have had mo reaponse fyem it. They made the
same error and again from recollection were equivocal.

If you have not responded I sugpest that you ask that they send the recoxds to
8, I'1ll then maks a copy for you andl send any comments I may have with it.

B 4/12/78



